
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
1/30/2019 11:34:03 AM 
Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa] 
Philip Burns [phil@arroyogroup.com]; Perla Solis [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a] 
RE: Availability for Call with Arroyo Group/Metis Environmental re: TOD DEIR 

Lisa, if we should arrange this thorough Marietta or otherwise, please let us know. Thanks. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: l}l_\J\liJC:_QJ<_@_~i_t_y_()_fir:igl_f!_\i\IQ_()_Q,_Qrg 

ExcELLENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

From: Fred Jackson 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:11 AM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Philip Burns <phil@arroyogroup.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Perla Solis 
<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Availability for Call with Arroyo Group/Metis Environmental re: TOD DEIR 

Lisa, 

I'm following up with you to arrange a call with the Arroyo Group and Metis Environmental who are completing the 
Westchester/Veten-ms and Crenshaw/Imperial TOD Plan and Draft EIR to talk about consistency in the cumulative 
projects list between the IBEC /\DEIR and the TOD ADEIR. 

Below is the team's availability for a call with yotL 

1/28 (Mon) - All day 
1/7..9 (Tue) - /\fter 2:30 
1/30 (Wed) ---After 4:00 
1/31 (Thu) - Morning 

2/4 (Mon) --- All day 
7._/5 (Tue) -Afternoon 
2/6 (Wed) - Morning 
2/7 (Thu) --- Afternoon 
2_/8 (Fti) - /\II day 

Please let us know your availability? 

Best Regards, 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 



Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 

V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: flli3t:K'.iQ=J@t:iW9fio_gil":'i\IQ()[Lgrn 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. Cmv1f\111Tf\11ENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 


